From: Schroeder Debbie <Debbie.Schroeder@us.mcd.com>
Subject: RE: disclosure about the illegality of McDonald's Monopoly in Europe
Date: December 30, 2015 at 22:49
To: France-v-McDonalds.org <info@france-v-mcdonalds.org>

Hi, I -

Thank you for passing along your questions — | am still looking into them and will get back to you as
soon as possible.

In the meantime, will you please let me know what company/firm you are from as well as a phone
number should we have any clarification questions ? Thank you.

With best regards,

Debbie Schroeder | Investor Relations | McDonald's Corporation

2915 Jorie Boulevard | Dept 300 | Oak Brook, Illinois 60523 | @&: 630-623-3424

From: France-v-McDonalds.org [mailto:info @france-v-mcdonalds.org]
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2015 9:40 AM

To: Schroeder Debbie <Debbie.Schroeder@us.mcd.com>

Subject: disclosure about the illegality of McDonald's Monopoly in Europe
Importance: High

Dear Ms. Schroeder,

To the best of my knowledge, there hasn't been any disclosure about the illegality of the McDonald's Monopoly
"game" in Europe.

Question 1: Could you please confirm that McDonald's issued no statement about the fact that the McDonald's
Monopoly “game” is illegal in Europe?

| am referring to the informations on the following websites :


mlmt-internal://query?data=ewlmaWx0ZXIgPSAiZnJvbS5uYW1lID0gJ1NjaHJvZWRlciBEZWJiaWUnIjsKCW9wZXJhdG9yID0gImFuZCI7CglxdWVyeUZvcm1hdHRpbmcgPSB7CgkJZXNjYXBlU2luZ2xlUXVvdGVzID0gIjEiOwoJCWZvcm1hdFN0cmluZyA9ICJmcm9tLm5hbWUgPSAnJHtmcm9tLm5hbWV9JyI7CgkJc2VwYXJhdG9yU3RyaW5nID0gIiBvciAiOwoJfTsKCXRpdGxlID0gIkZyb20g4oCcU2Nocm9lZGVyIERlYmJpZeKAnSI7Cgl0aXRsZUZvcm1hdHRpbmcgPSB7CgkJZm9ybWF0U3RyaW5nID0gIuKAnCR7ZnJvbS5uYW1lfeKAnSI7CgkJcHJlZml4U3RyaW5nID0gIkZyb20gIjsKCX07Cn0=
mlmt-internal://query?data=ewlmaWx0ZXIgPSAiZnJvbS5hZGRyZXNzID0gJ0RlYmJpZS5TY2hyb2VkZXJAdXMubWNkLmNvbSciOwoJb3BlcmF0b3IgPSAiYW5kIjsKCXF1ZXJ5Rm9ybWF0dGluZyA9IHsKCQllc2NhcGVTaW5nbGVRdW90ZXMgPSAiMSI7CgkJZm9ybWF0U3RyaW5nID0gImZyb20uYWRkcmVzcyA9ICcke2Zyb20uYWRkcmVzc30nIjsKCQlzZXBhcmF0b3JTdHJpbmcgPSAiIG9yICI7Cgl9OwoJdGl0bGUgPSAiRnJvbSDigJxEZWJiaWUuU2Nocm9lZGVyQHVzLm1jZC5jb23igJ0iOwoJdGl0bGVGb3JtYXR0aW5nID0gewoJCWZvcm1hdFN0cmluZyA9ICLigJwke2Zyb20uYWRkcmVzc33igJ0iOwoJCXByZWZpeFN0cmluZyA9ICJGcm9tICI7Cgl9Owp9
mlmt-internal://query?data=
mlmt-internal://query?data=ewlmaWx0ZXIgPSAiI2RhdGUuZGF5ID0gJzIwMTUtMTItMzAnIjsKCW9wZXJhdG9yID0gImFuZCI7CglxdWVyeUZvcm1hdHRpbmcgPSB7CgkJZXNjYXBlU2luZ2xlUXVvdGVzID0gIjEiOwoJCWZvcm1hdFN0cmluZyA9ICIjZGF0ZS5kYXkgPSAnJHsjZGF0ZS5kYXl9JyI7Cgl9OwoJdGl0bGUgPSAiRGF0ZSBpcyDigJwyMDE1LTEyLTMw4oCdIjsKCXRpdGxlRm9ybWF0dGluZyA9IHsKCQlmb3JtYXRTdHJpbmcgPSAi4oCcJHsjZGF0ZS5kYXl94oCdIjsKCQlwcmVmaXhTdHJpbmcgPSAiRGF0ZSBpcyAiOwoJfTsKfQ==
mlmt-internal://query?data=ewlmaWx0ZXIgPSAiI3JlY2lwaWVudC5uYW1lID0gJ0ZyYW5jZS12LU1jRG9uYWxkcy5vcmcnIjsKCW9wZXJhdG9yID0gImFuZCI7CglxdWVyeUZvcm1hdHRpbmcgPSB7CgkJZXNjYXBlU2luZ2xlUXVvdGVzID0gIjEiOwoJCWZvcm1hdFN0cmluZyA9ICIjcmVjaXBpZW50Lm5hbWUgPSAnJHt0by5uYW1lfSciOwoJfTsKCXRpdGxlID0gIlRvIOKAnEZyYW5jZS12LU1jRG9uYWxkcy5vcmfigJ0iOwoJdGl0bGVGb3JtYXR0aW5nID0gewoJCWZvcm1hdFN0cmluZyA9ICLigJwke3RvLm5hbWV94oCdIjsKCQlwcmVmaXhTdHJpbmcgPSAiVG8gIjsKCX07Cn0=
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